TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
April 21, 2015

AGENDA

1. ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 17, 2015

4, CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Representatives

5. MAYOR’S COMMENTS
6. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

7. TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner
Planning & Development
Public Safety
Public Works
Special Affairs
Finance
Town Administrator

8. OLD BUSINESS
Hunters Run Entrance Landscaping

9. NEW BUSINESS
Littleton Public Work IGA
Wilder SIA
Building Permit Ordinance

10. ADJOURNMENT

6:30FPM

Mayor Christy

Mayor Christy

Mayor Christy

Chief Cottrell

Trustee May
Trustee Best
Trustee Menk
Trustee Newland
Trustee Champion
Trustee Cope

Mr. McCrumb

Trustee Newland

Mr, McCrumb/Mr. Schiller
Mr. Schiller/Mr. Sieber
Mr. Schiller/Mr. Sieber



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

March 17, 2015

Mayor Pro Tem Cope called the Board meeting to order at 630 p.m., in the Conference Room at the
Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Dave Cope, Mark Best, Jeff May, Richard Champion, Jim Newland

Absent: Gale Christy, Bruce Menk

Also present: Lee Schilier, J.D. McCrumb, Bret Cottrell, Jeff Tempas, Troy Carmann,
Greg Bowman

MINUTES: The minutes of the February 17, 2015 meeting were approved.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Kathy Boyle, 16 Fairway, representing a block of homeowners presented
letters to the Trustees and requested speed bumps be situated on the block of Fairway immediately
east of Platte Canyon road to alleviate speeding cars and cut-through traffic.

Chief Cottrell offered to lend radar equipment to the homeowners so they could document the
speed of cars,

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: None.

POLICE DEPARTMENT:
¢  Chief Cottrell presented the attached report for February 2015
¢  As the Bow Mar annexation processes continues, the possibility of Columbine Valley PD
patrolling Bowles Avenue has been discussed.

TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner: Trustee May presented the attached report.

Planning and Development: None.

Public Safety: None

" Public Works: Trustee Newland welcomed Kristen Schweitzer, Polo Meadows HOA President to
present to the Trustees the HOA’s request for landscaping and wall maintenance funding. After
reviewing the attached report, the Trustees directed that wall clean-up occur without further
discussion and tabled the request for landscaping funds to the April meeting so the Board might
have time to visit the site.

Trustee Newland and Troy Carmann presented the Board with the 2015 road improvement plan.
This included the proposed areas to be worked on, gutter pan replacement and the timing of the
project. The invitations to bid will be sent in the next several weeks.

Troy Carmann updated the Board on the alligator cracking that has occurred since last summer’s
work in Burning Tree and The Village. The cracking is not uncommon after such work, is not
structurally unstable and will be addressed by crack sealing this summer.

Special Affairs: None,



Board of Trustees
March 17, 2015
Minutes

Page 2

Treasurer: Mr. Tempas preéented the attached financials.

Town Administrator: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report.

OLD BUSINESS:
+ None

NEW BUSINESS:
¢ Platte Canyon Initiative Direction: The Trustees discussed the findings of the Platte Canyon Traffic
Study as presented at the March 10 study session.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Best, the Board of
Trustees unanimously approved to direct Columbine Valley staff to estimate the costs
associated with moving forward on improvements to the Platte Canyon/Bowles intersection
and the Platte Canyon/Coal Mine intersection

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Submitted.by,
J.D. McCrumb,
Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.



JAHIHD "TTHILIOD 1LHd94
6% 61 €1 L1 STIVO AVIN MOY
0 0 0 0 JHHLO
4 I i 0 NVATIdHS
3 I I 1| INFWIEIVJHT 301 T10d NOJLHTLIIT
(<] € £ £ JATIHHS AILNNOD HOHVAVIY
0T 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 4] 0 S < ¥ HIHANTE SISISSY TV.LOL
& 01 5’8 0 C SUNOH ANLLIAAO
[ Y4 G Cr6 £L6] SE01 SYNOH IV INDTA
07962 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q0] 0¥S6] 0€Ls]| 0°7¢01 __@UXI0M SYN0OH TVIOL
_
6LE1T FSEL] ¥i69| TriZ] NHAMJ SHTIN TV.LOL
_
89°C061 1.9] 86'99¢| £°L99] AASVHIUNI ANTTOSYVD A0 SNOTIVD TV1OL
0 0 0 0 HTINHALI
[ 1 0 I SINVIIVM
1 1 0 0 1Na
0 0 0 0 ANOTHA
£ I I 1 MONVAWATSIN
9 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ 1 T SISHIAV TV.IOL
[AY 6 8 €1 SNOWIWNS IVIN MOd
£cl ) 6¥ £F 1€ SNOWINNS AHTIVA ANIFANTOD
07 8 Y L HAHIO
9 ¥ [ I LHDI'T % NOIS 404 JOIS OL TIvd
£C 4 9 < HONVINSNI
o¢ 01 cl i} ONCIIVd QALIFIHOYA
0L 144 LT 61 DNIJIdds
(S48 0 0 0 8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ 1€ i aanssl SNOWIWNS TYJIDINNN TV.LOL
[FI0L DA AON LDO ddaS DAV 0L NI AVIA 4dV UVIN Sad NVT
€10T

LUHOdHY ALIATLOV ATTIVA ANIFINQ'TOD 40 NAMOL




oy TOWNOf

eaColumbineValiey
Colorado
BUILDING COMMISSIONER'S MONTHLY REPORT
15-Marx

ADDRESS PERMIT PL REV TAX 0s
73 Fairway Lane $89.50 $0.00 $29.67 $2.47
Remove and replace gas log
5 Fairway Lane $422.95 $0.00 $312.00 - $26.00
Replace Roof
15 Fairway Lane $595.50 $0.00 $493.14 $41.10
New Roof
66 Spyglass $107.05 $0.00 $43.43 $3.62
Install Waste Heater
25 Wedge Way $177.25 $0.00 $103.50 $8.63
New Bedroom window
4 Willowcroft Pl $4,664.40 $1,399.32 $9,000.00 $750.00
SFR foundation only
6 Willowcroft Lane $4,664.40 $1,399.32 $9,000.00 $750.00
SFR Foundation Only
3 Willowcroft Lane $4,664.40 $1,399.32 $9,000.00 $750.00
SFR Foundation Only
55 Spyglass $497.55 $0.00 $358.88 $29.91
Remve wood shake-repl
TOTALS $15,883.00 $4,197.96 $28,340.62 $2,361.73
Building Revenue 2014 2014 YTD 2015

January $21,355.02 $21,355.02 $14,742.95

February $11,064.70 $32,419.72 $18,825.38

Marxch $16,061.56 $48,481.28 $50,783.31

TOTAL

$121.64

$760.95

$1,129.74

$154.10

$289.38

$15,813.72

$15,813.72

$15,813.72

$886.34

$50,783.31

2015 YTD

$14,742.95

$33,568.33
84,351.64



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
MARCH 31, 2015

Totals

March 31, December 31,

Assets 2015 2014
Cash and investments $ 1,366,581 1,315,856
Other receivables 100,554 66,204
Property taxes receivable 182,568 307,035
Property and equipment, net 2,103,889 2,103,889
$ 3,753,692 3,792,984
Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 47,140 17,569
Accrued liabilities 15,316 15,374
Deferred property tax revenue 182,568 307,035
Capital lease payable - -
Fund balance:

Reserved - TABOR emergency 37,696 37,696
Conservation Trust 21,203 19,976
Arapahoe County Open Space 233,739 260,596 -
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt 2,103,889 2,103,889
Unreserved 1,112,041 1,030,849

Total equity 3,508,568 3,453,006

$ 3,753,592 3,792,084

4/16/2015




Revenue

Taxes:

Property faxes

Specific ownership taxes

Salses and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarelte tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interast income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current;

Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works

Other - rounding
Capital lease:
Principal

Interest

Capital outlay

Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of pericd

Fund balance - end of period

4/16/2015

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014

Three Months Ended

March Totals March 31, 2015
2015 2014 Budget Actual Variance

$ 35,997 32,998 122,814 124,467 1,653
2,085 1,787 4,992 6,035 1,043
20,143 25,950 99,999 105,295 5,296
2,204 - 12,000 10,204 {1,7986)
- - 6,250 - {6,250)
5733 11,317 27,501 23,604 (3.897)
8,316 7,280 22,500 20,484 (2,016)

- - 63,949 63,949 -
(2,049) 3,368 11,250 5,150 {6,100)
4,499 - - 4,499 4,499
375 472 1,251 1,347 96

59 51 126 166 40

1,524 1,734 1,500 1,524 24

- - - 633 633

101 69 624 258 {366)
214 140 5,649 789 {4,860)
78,201 85,166 380,405 368,404 (12,001}
56,422 53,141 177,629 183,344 24,285
5613 3,832 17,499 16,839 660
28,280 44,391 103,720 90,473 13,247
(2,581) 8,820 9,999 11,450 {1,451)
11,221 5,209 99,750 16,913 79,837

- {1 - (9 9

28,997 - 39,000 37,859 1,141
127,952 115,382 447,597 329,869 117,728
(48,751) (30,226) (87,192) 38,535 105,727
(48,751) (30,228) (67,192) 38,535 105,727
1,453,430 1,531,583 1,236,462 1,366,144 129,682
$ 1,404,679 1,501,357 1,160,270 1,404,679 235,409




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014

Three Months Ended
March March March 31, 2015
2015 2014 Budget Actual Variance
Public safety:
Automotive expenses 3,141 3,851 11,624 9464 2,160
Salaries and benefits 40,547 38,797 140,580 120,724 19,856
Municipal court 3,907 3,205 10,248 11,053 (805)
Other 8,827 7,198 15,177 12,103 3,074
56,422 53,141 177,629 153,344 24,285
Sanitation 5613 3,832 17,499 16,839 660
Administration;
Legal 2,594 3,860 5,099 10,344 (345)
Accounting and audit ' 550 10,900 1,650 1,650 -
Inspection - 2,059 16,251 5,301 10,950
Town administration 14,024 16,015 51,174 45,778 5,396
Insurance and bonds 4,826 4,833 6,126 9,651 (3,525)
Office supplies and miscellansous 3,409 4,843 5,166 6,786 (1,620)
County Treasurer's collection fees 360 330 1,228 1,245 (1
Rent and building occupancy costs 2,517 1,551 12,128 9,718 2,408
28,280 44,301 103,720 90,473 13,247
Planning and zoning _
Engineering (2,581) 8,820 9,899 11,450 (1,451)
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance 7,203 1,193 86,751 11,669 75,082
Street lighting 1,152 1,009 3,750 3,387 363
Weed and tree removal 631 - 1,875 1,814 61
Other 2,235 2,917 7,374 3,043 4,331
11,221 5,209 99,750 19,813 79,837
Other - rounding - {1 - 9 9
Capital expenditures:
Public safety 28,997 - 39,000 37,859 1,141
Administration - - - - -
Public works - - - - -
28,997 - 39,000 37,859 1,141
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - - - -
Total expenditures 127,952 115,392 447,597 329,869 117,728
Major projects:
Total expenditures and major projects - 127,952 115,392 447,597 329,869 117,728

4/16/2015



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits;

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other;

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer’s collection fees
Building occupancy costs

4/16/2015

Three Months Ended

March March March 31, 2015
2015 2014 Budget Actual Variance
1,578 2,301 8,999 6,339 3,660
1,563 1,550 1,625 3,125 (1,500)
3,141 3,851 11,624 9,464 2,160
31,553 28,626 109,846 93,255 16,591
2,494 2,872 10,985 7,483 3,502
6,500 7,299 19,749 19,986 {237)
40,547 38,797 140,580 120,724 19,856
750 750 2,250 2,250 -
2,435 2,231 6,249 7,716 (1,467}
722 314 1,749 1,087 662
3,907 3,295 10,248 11,053 {805)
975 - 2,001 1,600 401
- - 1,875 350 1,525
6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 -
1,402 748 4,851 3,703 1,148
8,827 7,198 15,177 12,103 3,074
9,398 10,160 38,500 28,194 10,306
1,430 829 3,080 4,136 (1,056)
995 930 3,999 4,986 (987)
477 450 1,878 1,432 448
424 415 1,251 1,341 (90}
1,334 380 1,251 2,359 {1,108)
- 1,555 - - -
(34) 1,286 1,215 3,330 (2,115)
14,024 16,015 51,174 45,778 5,386
- 26 126 29 97
2,843 3,532 3,789 5412 (1,623)
566 1,285 1,251 1,345 {94)
3,409 4,843 5,166 6,786 (1,620)
2,594 3,860 9,999 10,344 (345)
5580 10,900 1,650 1,650 -
- 2,059 18,251 5,301 10,950
4,826 4,833 6,126 8,651 {3,525)
360 330 1,228 1,245 {17)
2,517 1,651 12,126 8,718 2,408

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellanecus minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

4/16/2015

Three Months Ended
March March March 31, 2015
2015 2014 Budget Actual Variance
225 - 75,000 300 74,700
6,793 856 7.500 11,035 (3,535)
- - 750 - 750
75 200 750 100 650
110 37 501 234 267
- - 2,250 - 2,250
7,203 1,193 86,751 11,669 75,082
1,152 1,099 3,750 3,387 363
631 - 1,875 1.814 61
2,079 2,066 "1,875 2,154 {279)
158 313 1,500 889 611
- 538 3,999 - 3,999
2,235 2,917 7,374 3,043 4,331
28,997 - 39,000 37,859 1,141
28,997 - 39,000 37,859 1,141

Page 2 of 2



w TOWN Of

wColumbineValley

Colorado

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

MARCH 2015
MUNICIPAL COURT:
Court Revenue Total: 2013 $84,804.73
2014 $75,466.79
Court Revenue 2014 2014YTD 2015 2015YTD
January $5,670.50 $5,670.50 $4,120.95 $4,120.95
February $4,160.00 $9,830.50 $8,377.50 $12,498.45
March $7,279.50 $17,110.00  $8,315.52 $20,813.97
Respectfully Submitted,
J.D. McCrumb

April 17, 2015



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the CITY OF LITTLETON,
COLORADO, a municipal corporation of the State of Colorado (hereinafter referred to as “the
City™), and the TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, a municipal corporation of
the State of Colorado (hereinafter referred to as “the Town™);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City provides public works services for the benefit of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Town at the present time provides no such service except as rendered
occasionally by independent contractors, and from time to time, has the need for such service
and wishes to avail itself of the services presently provided by the City; and

WHERERAS, both the City and the Town find it mutually desirable pursuant to C.R.S. §
29-1-2013, as amended, to enter into this agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties hercto as follows:

1.

The City shall provide public works services within the boundaries of the
Town.

The public works services to be provided by the City within the boundaries of
the Town shall be similar to the public works services provided and performed
within the boundaries of the City. For purposes of this agreement, the public
works services shall include but not be limited to:

A, Strect sweeping;

B. Street striping;

C. Ice melt/sand for the Town’s public works truck;

D. Occasional small scope street repair;

E. Storm sewer cleaning on an emergency basis;

F. Other public works functions on an as needed basis, as agreed upon by

the parties.

For the public works services provided under this agreement, the Town shall
make all requests to the Director of Public Works at the City. Both parties
shall agree upon the details specific to the work to be performed including, but
not limited to, the timing of the work, prior to any work being performed by
the City. The City shall invoice the Town within 60 days for any service
provided under this agreement; the Town shall pay to the City within 30 days
of invoicing, all costs for the material and labor provided by the City plus 5%
of such costs. For the first year of this agreement, labor shall be calculated



10.

based on a rate of $36 per person per hour. Thereafter, the labor rate shall
increase annually in the amount equal to the annual increase in total
compensation costs for the City. The City shall provide notice to Town of
such increase 30 days’ prior to its effective date.

The City shall be responsible for maintaining all records relating to the
services performed, in accordance with the City’s retention schedule, which
shall be available to the Town upon request.

The City is, and shall at all times be, an independent contractor. Nothing in
this agreement shall be construed as creating the relationship of employer or
employee between the Town and the City or any of the City’s or Town’s
agents or employees. Nothing in this agreement shall make any employee of
the Town a City employee or an employee of the City an employee of the
Town for any purpose, including, but not limited to the withholding of taxes,
payment of benefits, workers® compensation, or any other rights or privileges
accorded the City or Town employees by virtue of their employment.

Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as a waiver by any of the parties
of the protections afforded them pursuant to the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act, Sections 24-10-101, ef seq., C.R.S. (“CGIA™) as same may be
amended from time to time. Specifically, nether party waives the monetary
limitations or any other rights, immunities or protections afforded by the
CGIA or otherwise available at law.

The City shall provide insurance listing the Town as a named insured and
providing coverage against any and all claims arising from the provision of
public works services by the City to the extent provided by the City’s
insurance coverage supplied by the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing
Agency (CIRSA) or such other insurance provided to and maintained by the
City. A copy of a certificate to the City policy naming the Town as insured
will be attached to this agreement as Exhibit A. The insurance coverage
supplied by the City shall include, but not be limited to, claims for bodily
injury and property damage.

The Town shall not be responsible for workers’ compensation claims of City
employees working under this agreement.

The Town agrees to maintain general liability insurance with a minimum of
$1,000.000 limit of liability. The City shall be named an insured under such
policy. The Town shall provide the City with a certificate reflecting that
coverage. A copy of a certificate to the City policy naming the City as
insured will be attached to this agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Town further agrees to carry workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees as required by Colorado law.



1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The terms and condition of this agreement shall be in full force and effect
commencing May 5, 2015, and shall be renewed cach year automatically,
provided, however either party may request a review and modification of this
agreement upon 30 days’ written notice. No modification of this agreement
shall be effective unless signed in writing by both parties. Either party can
terminate said agreement by providing the other with written notice that the
agreement shall terminate, effective 30 days from the date of delivery of said
notice.

It is expressly understood and agreed that the enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this agreement and all rights of action relating to such
enforcement shall be strictly reserved to the Town and the City and nothing
contained in this agreement shall give or allow any such claim or right of
action by any other third party pursuant to this agreement. The City and the
Town do not intend that there be any third-party beneficiary to this agreement.
It is the express intention of the City and the Town that any person or party
other than the City or the Town receiving services or benefits under this
agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

Any assignment or transfer of this agrecment is prohibited, unless written
consent is obtained from the other party in writing.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this agreement and the interpretation
thereof shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.

Notices to be provided under this agreement shall be given in writing either by
hand delivery or deposited into the U.S. mail with sufficient postage to the
following persons:

City of Littleton Town of Columbine Valley
Office of the City Attorney J.D. McCrumb

2255 W. Berry Avenue 2 Middlefield Road

Littleton, CO 80165 Columbine Valley, CO 80123
City of Littleton

Public Works Department

2255 W. Berry Avenue
Littleton, CO 80165

This agreement may be executed in counterparts.



Dated this day of

, 2015.

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney

ATTEST:

Town Clerk

CITY OF LITTLETON, COLORADO

Mayor

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Mayor



Exhibit A

Insurance certificates



To the Mayor and Trustees of the town of Columbine Valley, CO

The traffic and speed of traffic on Fairway Lane has increased
dramatically in the last ten years.

It is dangerous to walk on the street, cross the street and back our
cars out of our driveways.

We, the residents on the first block of Fairway Lane hereby
petition the town council of Columbine Valley to construct speed
bumps or dips on this section of Fairway Lane to protect the safety
of the children and adults using this street.

Th%;/ﬁ Mpsurekl—

Name of Resident DA /%OL Mazit fZVVL\‘
Address of Resident 5 WLU L ZW\Q/

Comments:

Vhicles drve v paﬂL Aooon his sttt
(i 206@/ é/mfﬁ (/l/ow// be nice 7é slops Ao
'J%z J%/ /f)l/w



@’ ¢//¢ 7‘2@;?‘1@/)" Flé A )3 F’ﬁww-%\j iLn.
mp N ) ;‘Q{:(Tn‘h

‘/,.-.‘-\,. ’ ?S_VJ” (_;MT'{;
o i.J i(; ;{\:’ 2 ¥ lf A 249 = N (om")
2% N 2P Ja
g 3o A3
S E
S ‘ - Ay
e A a2y
‘ g0 J 3J. ey J* .
7.2y N 5a, 291
i J
; /2;? 3. 245
N 4 23N
e 2d N S5 .
v A3 S LAy M o
- ST 32 N C“"""‘*""““”/ Frwek
/3 AN T as o n
/¢ .27 J Y J_J
AP ANY 42 23 N
e 23 1 43 2 T
| . - J..
J’?‘ 34; d‘ C/U\mmmm_,“] J“"L\c& 44“' aZ;?\
I g1 N 9. ab N
ey 2 . 2L T
?la“\l% e ,7 7 4. x5
che [ Ao o | g7. 25 N
' v 49. a2y N
21 3l N ﬁff!.ﬂe»4 ' ,
. i 0. 31 J i "
23 Jb ¥ ‘F\HC& | 5,‘ 5 5 ygxmj al) Ay -pwi |
A | S
I - <7 g5 T
2.6 20 5 por Kfﬁa{q\‘!‘ -
Al L6 55 RS T



¢ 21T or
st A 5 ket U 2.7
) 5_87 31 Ry Yo‘unj Y\,\g\lt ZS/ J:Z 26
§9 30 T MMWMMQ [7. 2
VTR §6 17
ANEPTVEEN zg z\ 27
2, .2t
SR 27
(7 0 4
64 22 5 \ ]‘l‘, 2D
éS 2.0 5 LWUWA qag 3 3
P ¢ 3
£ 249 \Y A w&““” 0
' LLZY:
{7, ?3’ 5 ? 5
(s, L3 Y ar. zi
(1,5'0) (5 X1 M % e
= Tl
72 24 N ’Q\é&ﬁ 00 an
77— 2_4 Vw :3- \‘}95(“‘;’} 117 28"
LA W iy SV e
'74- ‘32_ 3 Jr‘w,k PLCL\"‘M@ /Dg\ 25/
-75v‘ 257 p /Z)¥ . 34
75 .26 5 /0§ 22
97 23 M YA 2
; L
\%e%‘“‘ﬂ 7o 217 N y 21
?Q gl \ J ) ’2":
‘ ?} . 12 5 L 2
v3. A1 5 V13 27
5;4" 25 N

B 5 (e
w v o)






oAl 2005 qaed,

6%%%56&/\51:‘51/\@ vﬁmu?r\ﬁ oad ALy do N \(w(fm
s 0¢ g sngl Yellow W ke Clio Lo
Mk ychologion] sense wust lilee stolertad
MR s fl tangolL o Roree
T Aeant o {B{O\PKQ USe y\QA\[)f\ALO.:irl/\wa_D{ ¥ Cw/

(\\J\)W"%\/\ Yis ALy Bunper 4o ban e/ ovowdk SUIS [z
Foles  brhuern Pl i d S T



Date:

Project:

MEES PpARTNERSHIP

|
BEEE™ rcHiTECTS
L1 11

Project #:

“““““ e | ] NN )
i .w!lﬁf ........... - ;B i
LI AL O T O O O 0 P Lot
Y = 3 e |
R . RN S TR N O L B
~ N - :
SRR AN N F -
|
i - = LT S Y. M o
% . . pi T
é@'f ........
- P - i :_,‘" T
P %
L ol I '
.......... .- .
i
..... SN S i
?‘ L
: e s B R O
St ’@f' L 7NN
....... - e 7
““““ ikt
] e L
)
i "
8! S S <
2 SN T
.......... o) cmmnen 8 r/, o J——
RN V4 =4 B
T - y 0 - o gt "
I ] I Bz # b
Ay s VA 2 Z PR 0 ol
177 3787 Yir  Z ARV (2 iR R AR (3704 fp 21 B
P g e I e T T e R T e " . MR L
77/‘ DN | B ACFH T L @_,, 25 T 20 -2 .5’{_?;%' A;T
i i -~
) ) I )
] et S N
%‘ AT, Tz cals = = N0y WAl LT
J ﬂ S LB &? . G O D - ;(# eake [ S
- H i B O I N X :
i | - i :
i i i ]
75 7 AT T S
] — D e » up e Sy e ) ; T)
Tl v S WS <AE=y, 70 =5 A AWl R AR i
- e SN (R - i S S S SN -
- SN N O U U S S SO W :
3 , gm NN _‘,E
- ) . .
N B A I 0 O O & i
DENVER OFFICE 2301 Bloke Street, Suite 100, Denver, CO 80205-2108 T 303.861.8555 F 303.861.3027 . .
www.davispartnership.com
VAIL OFFICE 0225 Main Street, Unit C101, Edwards, CO 81632-8113 T 970.926.8960 F 970.926.8961



%O 1\
_,_M\ H
A3 L
UL

\ﬂqmwk\_;,ki”._”_if: ¢ ;:;

mgw ﬂ

'w'*%s";;mwmmemW@WM“mwm@wmw

ffw31 . DY PR D

. i
z 1
: i
: _—




To the Mayor and Trustees of the town of Columbine Valley, CO

The traffic and speed of traffic on Fairway Lane has increased
dramatically in the last ten years.
It is dangerous to walk on the street, cross the street and back our

cars out of our driveways.
We, the residents on the first block of Fairway Lane hereby

petition the town council of Columbine Valley to construct speed
bumps or dips on this section of Fairway Lane to protect the safety
of the children and adults using this street.

Thank you,

Name of Residenq{a/‘ﬂﬁ s ?@_} B@q / €

Address of Resident /o Fat V“Woa Lare

Comments: /. ise rnecsed) on Heeo e
Shoy aliwet. “T1oe),

7 chdowr o7 |
Hrie aii /;WQW%MM,

- |
(s {/&Lf%f | wa?/ (!l )F;L{rwza}z §fﬂwé’@h‘f’—)(”é2 yr olds)
’L{ 'VCU/lc:(e( C& o ) Bma)h

(3 H Uy mersk A . Schen keiy

[ o Coud g4 " Vernog



To the Mayor and Trustees of the town of Columbine Valley, CO

The traffic and speed of traffic on Fairway Lane has increased
dramatically in the last ten years.

It is dangerous to walk on the street, cross the street and back our
cars out of our driveways.

We, the residents on the first block of Fairway Lane hereby
petition the town council of Columbine Valley to construct speed
bumps or dips on this section of Fairway Lane to protect the safety
of the children and adults using this street.

Thank you,

Name of Resident /7,7, « Sd ;/;(j %J& /

Address of Resident /¢/ ,f@ i wf 4 an e

Comments:

@ Wi+t CU//@VL% 'z 7/;7/0,,& cons f(,)(ﬂli"()m/ 7%&
+(’0L\0-C\'cp UJ/// 0}’)/7 ///}c‘rc‘?é{ffe‘
@ TAG: Sfe e Léunm?f a//‘//em COU/&?7¢ Q{’;fl/c/f 7Zo /é’%f&t

"HI‘C.’\r— <peesdsS.
3 .'/%y redvce eyt - 7‘/4/&;/7/6: i

@ Doe —llo ‘/Ae, ClUsve, 7L/"5f€* ’;r a 5}-7‘/1‘1-74&6!:47[ Zé//f/)c‘//j/)o?{
BL)W\GN« MJ‘//KGG/UCGZ'@!E/{ 7/;,. R IA 70/1”&2/76 —

Pecjgg‘l‘r‘\‘ar\gﬁ d/e, agle JeEe? /?’»’4/’!7 74//:3461 Q//,ug/e, G
Cor~ P45 caome ”f \/5/7 5Ua'c,é/7 al « ne;%é‘/&f wa s

U“\.f\' O +\
peting o 77”"”‘(’5/ /7, //ﬂ



~hyce EHtoh Loveser
B Fziite/Bey CH
2o ' Zog

CANTLE MEL
L SeolT Loty Covie S

LrroR7s T Mle ZAEELD Eonys
Wegnc B N THE EsTEL L/
NP OF AL AN NE .

TE LOAE OF T2Anre /S
SUNF (N7~ MNZ Besds
Apocd +He Fors X I ey
SoifE  TEAFEE .

Vetnses P2 YOLIE SOy

kews
otf <ot [T Y2
ﬂd/\qar&)\ - gé‘?\lﬂm i

1 {39

[Kuw up ow Q to
JrLe, J',\EZLU«\C‘év -

SO LIE 2 /VW" OLE TR AVEANE T2USsTT




April 18, 2015

Dear Mayor and Trustees of Columbine Valley,

My name is Sharon Dymerski and my husband and | have lived at 13 Fairway Lane for
almost 30 years. | am writing to you to ask that the town put in speed bumps on
Fairway Lane up to the stop sign at Club and Fairway. -

Over the years it has become increasingly difficult to back out of our driveway due to the
traffic volume, especially in the morning. The main part of our home faces the street so
1 am able to see the amount of cars that pass in front of my home and | am amazed at
how many cars go by and at what speed they travel on my street As the area grows, a
problem that is already difficult will become dangerous.

| am disabled and walk with a brace and a cane. The configuration of Fairway Lane as
it comes from Platte Canyon to Club Lane is like a blind double S. | cannot cross the
street quickly enough to be safe as if | can see one portion of the road | cannot see the
other. | walk slowly and | have only one “speed” and | cannot cross the street safely.
Each time | attempt to cross the street to visit one of my wonderful neighbors | am not
certain that | will not be hit by a speeding car. This is psychologically most upsetting
and frustrating to say the least. Please help me feel safe in my own neighborhood by
helping control the speed of the vehicles so that | will have time to get out of their way
should | encounter a car | could not see before leaving my property.

Thank you in advance for your help to keep the residents of Old Town safer. Thereis a
potentiai disaster in the waiting and | am thankful that my children are grown as | would
never iet them cross the street alone; it is too dangerous.

Stncereiy,
{f ; ] /&] ’, %(L(A/ZL_/
‘ Sharon Dymerski

13 Fairway Lane
Littieton, Co 80123




